

**Singapore Corporation of Rehabilitative Enterprises Act
(CHAPTER 298)**

Table of Contents

Long Title

Part I PRELIMINARY

1 Short title

2 Interpretation

**Part II ESTABLISHMENT, INCORPORATION AND CONSTITUTION OF
CORPORATION**

3 Establishment of Corporation

4 Constitution of Corporation

5 Salaries, fees and allowances payable to members

6 Meetings of Corporation

7 Member's interest in contract to be made known

8 Validity of acts of member

9 Powers of Minister in relation to Corporation

**Part III TRANSFER TO CORPORATION OF GOVERNMENT
UNDERTAKINGS, EMPLOYEES, ETC.**

10 Transfer to Corporation of Government undertakings

11 Transfer of employees

12 Existing contracts

13 Pending proceedings

14 No benefit for abolition or re-organisation of office

Part IV FUNCTIONS AND POWERS OF CORPORATION

15 Functions of Corporation

16 Powers

17 Appointment of committees and delegation of powers

Part V PROVISIONS RELATING TO STAFF

18 Chief executive officer

19 Employment of staff

20 Pension schemes, provident fund, etc.

21 Remuneration of staff not to be related to profits

22 Personal immunity of members and officers of Corporation

23 Public servants

Part VI FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

24 Corporation's financial year

25 Expenses

26 Estimates

27 Grants

28 Loans

29 Investment

30 Accounts to be kept

31 Appointment and powers of Corporation's auditor

32 Financial statements

33 Presentation of financial statements and audit reports

34 Annual report

Part VII MISCELLANEOUS

35 Common seal

36 Regulations

Legislative History

**SINGAPORE CORPORATION OF REHABILITATIVE ENTERPRISES
ACT**

(CHAPTER 298)

(Original Enactment: Act 35 of 1975)

REVISED EDITION 1985

(30th March 1987)

An Act to establish the Singapore Corporation of Rehabilitative Enterprises and for matters connected therewith.

[7th November 1975: Parts I, II, IV to VII ;

1st April 1976: Part III]

PART I
PRELIMINARY

Short title

1. This Act may be cited as the Singapore Corporation of Rehabilitative Enterprises Act.

Interpretation

2. In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires —

“Chairman” means the Chairman of the Corporation appointed under section 4(1);

“chief executive officer” means the chief executive officer of the Corporation appointed under section 18(1);

“Corporation” means the Singapore Corporation of Rehabilitative Enterprises established under section 3;

“Deputy Chairman” means the Deputy Chairman of the Corporation appointed under section 4(1);

“member” means a member of the Corporation and includes the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman;

“prison officer” means any Chief Rehabilitation Officer, Principal Rehabilitation Officer, warder or other subordinate officer;

“prisoner” means any person, whether convicted or not, under detention in any prison or reformatory training centre.

PART II
ESTABLISHMENT, INCORPORATION AND CONSTITUTION OF
CORPORATION

Establishment of Corporation

3. There is hereby established in accordance with the provisions of this Act a body to be called the Singapore Corporation of Rehabilitative Enterprises which shall be a body corporate with perpetual succession and with power to sue and be sued in its corporate name, and to acquire and dispose of property, movable and immovable, and to perform such other acts as bodies corporate may by law perform, and to exercise such other powers as are conferred under this Act.

Constitution of Corporation

4.—(1) The Corporation shall consist of the following members, all of whom shall be appointed by the Minister:

- (a) a Chairman;
- (b) a Deputy Chairman who shall be the Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Home Affairs or his representative;
- (c) a representative of the Ministry of Finance;
- (d) a representative of the Ministry of Labour;
- (e) a representative of the Vocational and Industrial Training Board; and
- (f) not less than two but not more than 10 other members.

(2) All members shall, unless the Minister otherwise directs, hold office for a period of 3 years from the date of their respective appointments and shall be eligible for reappointment.

(3) The Minister may appoint a person to be a temporary member during the absence, or incapacity owing to illness or otherwise, of any other member.

(4) The Minister may, at any time, revoke the appointment of a member without assigning any reason therefor.

(5) The Minister may, at any time, accept the resignation of a member.

Salaries, fees and allowances payable to members

5. There shall be paid to the members out of the funds of the Corporation such salaries, fees and allowances as the Minister may, from time to time, determine.

Meetings of Corporation

6.—(1) Meetings of the Corporation shall be held —

- (a) not less than once in 3 months; and
- (b) at such times and places as the Corporation or the Chairman may from time to time determine.

(2) At every meeting of the Corporation, 3 members shall form a quorum.

(3) Decisions at meetings of the Corporation shall be adopted by a simple majority of the votes of the members present and voting; and in the event of an equality of votes the Chairman, or in his absence the Deputy Chairman or the member presiding, shall have a